FIFTY FC BOARD MEETING MINUTES FOR MARCH

Date: March 12, 2025

Time: 8:30-9:30

Location: Google Meet

- Attendance-Chad Bradt, Kristin Armstrong, FJ Zwicklbauer, Lindsey Kerby, and Megan Jeffers
- II. Officer's Reports (20 Minutes)
 - 1. Uniform Coordinator-(5 minutes)
 - 2. Presidents' Report (5 Minutes)
 - Father's Day Frenzy Tournament-Good start on the tournament based on the first meeting.
 - Team Reps-Need to get Team representatives organized and start assigning tasks. The Teams with team reps are: U8, U10 Girls, U12 Girls, U12 Boys (1 team), and U14 Boys. Need team reps from both U10 Boys teams, U14 Girls, and U12 Boys. Need to send another memo to the coaches of those teams
 - Eastern NY-has everything, need a check for \$150
 - Open Board Positions-we need volunteers in order to keep the club running smoothly. Need to send another email with a reminder of the open positions.
 - Vote-Going to need to take a vote on how to proceed after the tournament. One option may be to close after the Father's Day Frenzy tournament and the other option would be to join Blackwatch and Cap City. There are several board members who are done after the tournament (FJ, Kristin, Sue, Chad, and Megan)
 - Lanyards-The lanyards are in the barn. They can be given to the Rec helpers this spring.
 - Uniforms-get the new uniforms for Spring next year. Get gray shirts for the fall. Blackwatch uses PUMA directly for their uniforms
 - Fields at Maalwyck-no playing on the fields at this time. The first event to be held on the fields will be an Egg Hunt which is being held by a church

3. Vice Presidents

1. VP of Coaching-Kristin Armstrong (5 Minutes)

- Goalkeeper Training- Kristin has been doing the goalkeeper sessions since the beginning of March when the former goalkeeper trainer left. She would like to be paid and was advised to submit vouchers to the Treasurers.
- Spring Goalkeeper Sessions-contact Beestera to run the Spring goalkeeper sessions
- Beestera-Going to hold the last 2 Beestera sessions on Fridays in March at the middle school and then cancel.
 Will contact the school to let them know.

2. VP of Scheduling-Jenn Fritz-Walbroehl(5 Minutes)

- Extension of Indoor Practices-Look into booking Glenville YMCA, Schenectady YMCA, and Oak Hill for April 7th through April 11th. Will let them know if we need to book for the week of April 28th through May 2nd
- Armory-has everything, FJ will share the information
- Facilities for next year-keep the current facilities we have and add the Armory. May not use the Malta Afrim's.

3. VP of Community-Carrina Bestvina (5 Minutes)

D. Treasurer-Patrick Luker and Morgan Montone (5 Minutes)

E. Secretary-Megan Jeffers (5 Minutes)

- Minutes-Minutes from the February Board Meeting were approved
- Volunteer Hours Spreadsheet-Chad created a Google spreadsheet so the volunteer hours can be tracked
- Scotia Basketball Game-A table will be set up for the staff game on March 13th at 6:30pm. We will have information about our club to give out to anyone who is interested
- Parades-Flag Day parade in Burnt Hills is June 12th and Memorial Day Parade in Scotia is May 21st

- F. Past Executive Board Member-Sue Torelli (5 Minutes)
- G. Recreational Soccer Director-Kara Winchester (5 Minutes)
- H. Information Technology-Chad Bradt (5 Minutes)
- I. Registrar-Nathan Jerard & Jenn Capello (5 Minutes)
 - CDYSL-all the stuff has been submitted, however the rosters still are not
 officially set and payment has not been made
 - Roster Additions-not going to be charged a late fee for roster additions
 - Utica FC Game-March 16th is Fifty FC's day at the Utica FC Game. A total
 of 70 tickets have been sold
- J. Tournament Director-Lindsey Kerby (5 Minutes)
 - Team Reps-going to arrange another meeting to talk to the team reps and begin assigning tasks. Will assign the remaining tasks to the other reps
 - Registration for tournament-A suggestion was made to raise the fee \$25
 across the board. On the registration form have a spot for division choice,
 Level/League Record. Having this information will help with deciding on
 placement of teams in the correct divisions.
 - U16 Division-it was decided that we would not have a U16 division at the tournament.
- K. CDYSL Representative-Kelsey Collins (5 minutes)
- III. Committee Reports (5 minutes)
- IV. Old Business (5 Minutes)

 See officers reports
- V. New Business (10 Minutes)
- VI. Communications and comments from the floor (5 Minutes)

Anything for the good of the order?

VII. Next Meeting:

- a. April 9th @ 8:30pm
- b. May 14th @ 8:30pm
- c. June 11th @ 8:30pm
- d. July 9th @ 8:30pm

VIII. Adjournment-Meeting adjourned at 9:11pm